

Re: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2017 15:35:12 -0500

Yep, correct. Thanks.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 3:32 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Ok great – so if we use the full submission, plus the revised fiscal slide, we'll be current?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February 24, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

It is. We may have a new shorter deck for fiscal prep. Will keep you posted.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 3:06 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Is this still largely the current version of everything, or are there substantial changes?

Need to get something into the P's weekend binder (need to have to her office for 4).

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:20 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Hi,
Attached is the deck for Major Projects tomorrow (shorter deck) as well as the revised Cabinet submission. Understand the focus of tomorrow's discussion will be on the GA piece.
We will bring copies to Major Projects.
Keley